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 RFP NO:  RFP17-096					DATE:  		March 24, 2017      
 BUYER:  Kelly Sloan, Purchasing Manager		PHONE:  	(816) 271-4465


ADDENDUM #1


FUNDING DEPARTMENT:	FIXED CHARGES PROFESSIONAL FEES		

EQUIPMENT/SERVICES REQUESTED:    	INVESTMENT BANKING SERVICES


[bookmark: _GoBack]
PLEASE NOTE:  SEE BELOW FOR CLARIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  PLEASE SUBMIT THIS INITIALED ADDENDUM WITH YOUR BID RESPONSE.

1. Question submitted:

Is the University represented by an independent financial advisor? If not, did the University consider engaging an independent financial advisor for the proposed scope of services?  Would the University consider amending their bid request to provide an opportunity for independent financial advisors to respond on equal footing with investment bankers?

Answer:

The University is currently looking for an investment banker at this time.  



2. Question submitted:

Was this proposal sent out to at least three potential firms?

Answer:

Yes


3. Question submitted:

Question J (d) – “Capital Ranking” by the Security Industry Association.  We do not believe this information is available any longer.  Please clarify if we should respond to another question instead or if there is a source for this information that you are aware of.

Answer:

Please disregard this request.  Instead please provide the following information:

a. Provide your firm’s available capital that would be used to underwrite the bonds should they not sell immediately in the market.

b. Provide examples where your firm had to use their capital to underwrite bonds.











THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY CONSIDERED TO BE A PART OF THE ORIGINAL BID SPECIFICATIONS AND NEEDS TO BE INITIALED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR BID IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED.
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